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TOTAL SENT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Malia Cohen, District 10 Supervisor 

FROM: Jonathan Goldberg, Program Manager 

DATE: May 19, 2015 

RE: Petition Vote Summary for the Proposed Dogpatch & Northwest Potrero Hill GBD 

Dear Supervisor Cohen, 

This memo is to serve as the finding from the review of petitions attributable to the 

formation of the proposed Dogpatch & Northwest Potrero Hill Green Benefit District 

{"GBD"). The District includes 1382 parcels for a total proposed assessment amount of 

$492,858.75. As of May 18, 2015, DPW has reviewed 586 petitions related to the formation 

of the proposed District, with 411 supportive petitions totaling $153,753.72, representing 

31.20% of the District's assessments. Of the 411 petitions in favor of the proposed District, 

12 were unaccepted due to incomplete information or were signed by an unauthorized 

representative, leaving 399 petitions verified with accurate and complete information. 

PETITION COUNT ASSESSMENT VOTE PERCENTAGE 

1382 $ 492,858.75 100.00% 

Yes votes as of May 18, 2015 411 $ 153,753.72 31.20% 

No votes as of May 18, 2015 175 $ 66,244.89 13.44% 

UNACCEPTED PETITIONS 

Yes votes 12 $ 1,347.46 0.27% 

No votes 21 $ 4,311.56 0.87% 

ACCEPTED PETITION COUNT 

Yes votes 

No votes 

399 $ 152,406.26 30.92% 

154 $ 61,933.33 12.57% 

These 399 supportive petitions represent 30.92% {$152,406.26) of proposed assessments, 

satisfying California Streets and Highways Code Section 36621{a) and Article 15A, in order 

for the Board of Supervisors to proceed with the special assessment district formation 

process. 


